



CYNTHIA CATOLOS
SENIOR DEVELOPMENT MANAGER
500 WEST 2ND STREET
SUITE 1400
AUSTIN, TX 78701
PH: 512.482.5502
FX: 512.482.5566
CCATOLOS@TRAMMELLCROW.COM

As Senior Development Manager for Trammell Crow Company (TCC Austin), Cynthia Catolos is responsible for the management of all aspects of new office, industrial, multi-family, retail and mixed use development projects. With over 22 years of experience, Catolos has accomplished many major projects with TCC, adding hotel and industrial developments to her portfolio.

Previous to joining Trammell Crow Company, Catolos earned her experience through various project developments, which included an overall \$40 million and 1.2 million square feet in residential, office and healthcare.

PROJECT DEVELOPMENTS

SOUTH CONGRESS HOTEL
77,500 SF, Hotel with 80
boutique units

PARMER 3.1 & 3.2
391,500 SF, Suburban
office buildings

PARMER 3.3, 3.4, 4.1 & 4.2
615,400 SF, Suburban
office buildings

PARMER SECTOR 7
346,000 SF Flex Office/
Warehouse Buildings

PARMER SECTOR 7.2
3M 90-128 SF Speciality Lab
build out

PARMER 3.3
3M Full building TI build out

MIDTOWN COMMONS I & II
Mixed-use, Transit oriented
development, 560 luxury units &
60,000 SF Office/Retail

EXPO BUSINESS PARK BUILDING
10, 11, 12 & 13
432,200 SF, Industrial

THE GROVE
Under Construction, 17 acre
Mixed-use project

EXPERIENCE

Trammell Crow Company – Austin, TX – 2008 to Present
Senior Development Manager - 2016 to Present
Development Manager - 2008 to 2016

Post Properties, Inc. – Austin, TX – 2006 to 2007
Project Manager

Tribble & Stephens Constructors, Ltd. – Austin, TX – 2005 to 2006
Faulkner Construction, Inc. – Austin, TX – 1997 to 2005

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Professional Management Institute

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

University of Texas at Austin, Project Management Certification
Saint Louis College – Philippines, BS, Civil Engineering
Atenco de Manila University, Computer Aided Design & Programming
La Union School of Arts & Trades, Architectural Drafting